Park P
Bl 5. Cinme

RETURN BIDS TO:

Parks Canada Agency

National Contracting Services
635 — 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300
Calgary, AB T2P 3M3

Facsimile: (403) 292-4475

TENDER
AMENDMENT

Tender to: Parks Canada Agency

We hereby offer to sell to Her
Majesty the Queen in right of Canada,
in accordance with the terms and
conditions set out herein, referred or
attached hereto, the goods, services
and construction listed herein or on
any attached sheets at the price(s) set
out therefore.

Comments

The referenced document is hereby
amended: unless otherwise indicated,
all other terms and conditions of the
contract remain the same.

Issuing Office

Parks Canada Agency

National Contracting Services
635 — 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300
Calgary, AB T2P 3M3
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Title:

Canyon Church Camp Bridge Replacement — Waterton Lakes National Park
Solicitation No.: Date:

5P420-14-5080/A May 29, 2015

GETS Reference No.: Client Reference No.:
PW-15-00684260 n/a

Solicitation Closes:

At: On: Time Zone:
02:00 PM | June 03, 2015 Mountain Daylight Time (MDT)
F.O.B.:

Plant: O Destination: M Other: O

Address Inquiries to:
Adam Krisch

Email Address:
adam.krisch@pc.gc.ca

Fax No.:
(403) 292-4475

Telephone No.:
(403) 292-4560

Destination of Goods, Services, and/ or Construction:
See Herein

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print)

Vendor/ Firm Name

Address

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/ Firm

Telephone No. Facsimile No.

Signature Date

Title




Solicitation No. Amendment No. Contracting Authority

5P420-15-5080/A 03 Adam Krisch
Client Reference No. Title
n/a Canyon Church Camp Bridge Replacement — Waterton Lakes National Park

This amendment is raised to respond to bidder questions.

1. Question
Can Parks confirm if drill and blast is allowed for this project?

Answer:
No blasting will be required or permitted. The cast in place concrete abutments will require 25M dowels drilled into
the in-situ rock to provide additional anchorage to the bridge abutments.

2. Question

Can clarification be given to the restriction that may be placed on the contractor for access through the Crandell
Mountain Campground; e.g. hours of entry, number of entries allowed in total and during one day, days during the
week permitted to enter (week days only)? Are there any know dates when access through the campground will not
be permitted?

Answer:

Access through Crandell Mountain Campground will be considered secondary access. All efforts by Parks will be
made to provide the Contractor heavy equipment access through the campground when required and will be
reviewed on a case by case basis. When access is granted it will be from 8:00am to 5:00pm, Monday through Friday.
Contractor to follow all speed and noise limitations set out by the campground and arrange any flaggers and traffic
accommodations if required.

3. Question
Can Park’s confirm that the roadwork’s other than the free draining material within the confines of the abutment
and ballast walls is outside of the scope of this work?

Answer:
Specification 31 23 33 01 — EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL, Section 1.1 clearly defines the scope of excavation, backfill
and final grading of the approach roadway.

3.1 Question

If this is the case we are unsure from the drawings if the approach road to both side of the bridge is to be
widened? If the approaches are to be widened it would be impossible to complete the works to install the
approach guardrails, until after this works has been completed. We suggest that the supply and installation
of the approach guardrails be removed from the scope of work for this project and form part of the
roadworks contractor’s scope of work. Please advise.

Answer:

The footprint of the existing bridge is shown on the general arrangement plan, the replacement bridge
centre line aligns with the existing and is 1.6 m wider (0.8 m either side). The roadway approaches are
sufficiently wide to incorporate the installation of approach guardrails, typically approach guardrails are
installed once the bridge guardrails are installed. Approach guardrail will remain in this contract.

4, Question
Is there specification of what the gradation is for the “free draining granular backfill”?

Answer:

Specification 31 23 33 01 — EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL, Section 1.3 references Alberta Transportation
Specifications for Bridge Construction, for excavation and backfill requirements.
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5P420-15-5080/A 03 Adam Krisch

Client Reference No. Title

n/a Canyon Church Camp Bridge Replacement — Waterton Lakes National Park
5. Question

Can Park’s provide: Foundation Report by Levelton 27t February 2015?

Answer:
The report is attached to this amendment.

6. Question
Can Park’s provide: Hydrotech Analysis by Associated Engineering 21 Feb 2015?

Answer:

The report is attached to this amendment.

All other terms and conditions of the contract remain the same.
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